ik

Council

note -=

Bermondsey Community Council .

Minutes Agreements Form southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date Wednesday May 9 2007

Venue Harris Academy, 55 Southwark Park Road, Bermondsey
SE16 3TZ

Start time 7.30pm

Finish time 9.15pm

In attendance Councillors Mann (Vice-Chair in the Chair), Kyriacou and
Stanton.

Absent Clirs Baichoo, Capstick, Jardine-Brown, Lasaki, Manchester
and Skelly.

Apologies received Clirs Baichoo, Capstick, Jardine-Brown, Lasaki, Manchester
and Skelly.

Urgent items Public Question Time was included as a late item.

Members’ interests There were none.
and dispensations




Public questions raised

Announcement

Re the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (dealing with alcohol,
entertainment, and late night refreshment) — A saturation policy can be applied
where evidence exists that undue impact is being caused on the local
community. The Council has agreed to monitor the situation in several areas.
Among these is Shad Thames (Bermondsey). Further submissions can be sent
to the Council’s Licensing Service at any time up until the Committee’s June
meeting.

Announcement
Chair said that ClIr Kyriacou would be the new Chair of Bermondsey Community
Council from the next meeting for a period of one year.

Q1

Re Bermondsey Youth Forum

A resident congratulated the youths presenting on their work but asked why
there was no mention of sport ? Further, they asked why did they not recruit
members in local schools and have an afternoon event ?

Al

Alex from the youth forum replied that it was currently a small organisation and
they were trying to concentrate on a lot of things. Sport was important and
hopefully more things would get going in the future. They do engage with
schools and are waiting for a number of replies. He invited anyone interested to
come along to the Ellen Brown Centre.

Q2

A resident suggested that the youth forum organise a future community council.
This could be held on a Saturday in the Ellen Brown Centre.

A2

Toni responded that the youth forum does a lot of work with the Council and
would try to arrange many different things.




Announcement

Chair announced that ClIr Kyriacou during his year as Mayor had promoted
voluntary work. She added that if anyone knew of someone in the community
who they felt deserved recognition for their voluntary work then they should
nominate them for an award.

Q3 A resident asked about fences for the Four Squares football pitches and a public
toilet in the square for use by residents and traders ?

A ClIr Stanton said they were hoping to duplicate the football fence in use on the
Longfield estate. Residents could now use the toilets in public buildings such as
the library or Spa Road. However a new public toilet was probably too
expensive.

Q4 Residents complained that lifts on several estates were faulty.

A Chair said that these were matters for the housing forum and suggested
residents contact Jane Martin.

Q5 A resident asked what was happening with the doctor and dental surgeries ?

A ClIr Stanton said this was a matter for the Primary Care Trust. The PCT / NHS

own it and they need to take it forward.




The following identifies the actions arising from the above meeting.

The first named Officer is the person responsible for initiating and coordinating the
action required.

NB: The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with
Tim Murtagh on 0207 525 7187

Item number

Summary of the decision

Action by

5

AGREED:

That the minutes of the March 21
2007 meeting are an accurate record
subject to the following amendment:

A resident raised the issue of parking next
to the Spa Gardens facility. Cllr Capstick
said she would follow that up.

Bermondsey Councillors

ACTION:

David Johnson said that he would
investigate and report back on the
possibility of recycle bins outside shops for
papers and bottles.

David Johnson
(Environment & Housing)

ACTION:

David Johnson said he would look into the
issue of ground levels around the Piazza
and the problems these cause to disabled
users.

David Johnson
(Environment & Housing)

10

ACTION:

Chair asked Jane Martin to ensure that
local TRAs received plenty of Cleaner,
Greener, Safer forms and where
appropriate help to complete them.

Jane Martin
(Housing officer)




11

AGREED:

CliIrs approved the recommended disabled
parking bays subject to the outcome of
statutory consultation.

Bermondsey Councillors

AOB

ACTION:

Chair asked that residents be consulted on
parking matters around Clements Road.
This is to identify if they want bays or
CPZs or other.

Andrew Downes
(Environment & Housing)

AOB

ACTION:
Chair asked officers to look into parking on
the Neckinger estate by Council officers.

Andrew Downes
(Environment & Housing)

AOB

ACTION:

A resident asked that Enid Street be made
one way going North. Chair said that
would be looked into, bearing in mind the
proposed development.

Andrew Downes
(Environment & Housing)

AOB

ACTION:

Chair said that she would look into the
future of Old Linton Road neighbourhood
office and report back at the next meeting.

CliIr Eliza Mann

AOB

ACTION:

Chair asked that the tree department
explain the laws on cutting trees following
reports from residents of some peculiar
activities.

Ernst Erasmus
(Environment & Housing)

AOB

ACTION:

Chair asked officers to investigate
incidents of parking on the corners in the
Balaclava Road area. This is causing an
unnecessary hazard.

Andrew Downes
(Environment & Housing)




AOB ACTION:
Chair requested that a special community |Clir Paul Kyriacou / Tim
council be arranged with Transport as its |Murtagh / Transport
theme. department

The information included in this form, together with the attached notes, form the minutes
from the above meeting and have been agreed as a true and accurate recording of that
meeting. Any necessary amendments shall be detailed in the Summary of Actions &

Decisions held at the Town Hall by the relevant Community Councils Development
Officer.

Chair Date




	Public questions raised
	Q1
	Q2
	A2
	Q3
	A


